

# Module Catalogue

for the Subject

# European Ethnology

as a degree subject in a Master's degree programme with 2 majors

(45 ECTS credits)

Examination regulations version: 2016

Responsible: Faculty of Arts, Historical, Philological, Cultural and Geographical

**Studies** 

Responsible: Chair of European Ethnology/Cultural Analysis



## **Contents**

The subject is divided into	3
Learning Outcomes	4
Abbreviations used, Conventions, Notes, In accordance with	6
Compulsory Courses	7
Cultural theories and techniques	8
Religion and cultures of knowledge	9
Cultural contact and transfer	10
Analysis of everyday objects	11
Compulsory Electives	12
European Ethnology/Folklife Studies Internship A	13
European Ethnology/Folklife Studies Internship B	14
Current aspects of research in European Ethnology/Folklife Studies	15
Cultural studies	16
Research in European Ethnology/Folklife Studies	17
Ethnomusicological Regional Research & Ethnography 1	18
Ethnomusicological Regional Research & Ethnography 2	19
Cultural Transfer Research, Historical & Contemporary	20
Music of the 19th, 20th, & 21st Centuries, a Global Perspective	21
Ethnomusicological Fieldwork	22
Philosophical principles of sciences I	23
Film Studies (Intensive Course)	28
Thesis	40
Master Thesis European Ethnology/Folklife Studies	41



## The subject is divided into

section / sub-section	ECTS credits	starting page
Compulsory Courses	30	7
Compulsory Electives	15	12
Thesis	30	40



## **Learning Outcomes**

German contents and learning outcome available but not translated yet.

#### Gesellschaftliches Engagement (= die Fähigkeit, sozial und ethisch verantwortungsvoll zu handeln)

- Die Absolvent\*innen haben ihre Fähigkeit, historische, kulturelle und gesellschaftliche Entwicklungen zu analysieren, zu beurteilen und kritisch zu hinterfragen, ausgebaut und vertieft.
- Die Stellungnahme zu gesellschaftlichen, politischen sowie sozialen Prozessen erfolgt auf einem hohen Niveau und dementsprechend reflektiert. Die Absolvent\*innen sind sich ihres Potentials bewusst und nutzen ihr Wissen, um zu den genannten Prozessen wissenschaftlich fundiert Stellung zu beziehen und an der Gestaltung von Lösungswegen zu partizipieren.

# Persönlichkeitsentwicklung (= vor allem die Fähigkeit zur Selbstreflexion und zu kritischem Denken (weiter) zu entwickeln)

- Die Absolvent\*innen bewegen sich sicher innerhalb verschiedener sozialer Felder. Die Kompetenz, sich mit den Alltagen einer Gesellschaft zu beschäftigen, haben sie ausgebaut und sind in der Lage, ihre neu gewonnenen Kenntnisse auch auf neue Untersuchungsfelder zu übertragen und anzuwenden. Dadurch haben sie die Fähigkeiten erworben, sich sowohl souverän in verschiedenen sozialen Kontexten als auch in verschiedenen Praxisfeldern der sozialen Wissenschaften zu bewegen. Die erworbene Eigenständigkeit im Denken, welche auf wohl begründeter Auseinandersetzungen mit gesellschaftlichen und wissenschaftlichen Argumenten beruht, ermöglicht ein müheloses Orientieren in verschiedenen wissenschaftlichen Praxisfeldern. Im gesellschaftlichen Kontext erkennen sie komplexe Zusammenhänge und Probleme, sind imstande sich sensibel in unterschiedlichen Zeiten und Räumen zu bewegen und können des Weiteren wesentliche Beiträge leisten, Lösungen für ein konfliktfreieres Zusammenleben zu erarbeiten.
- Sie haben ihre Fähigkeit, selbst zu komplexen Themen wissenschaftlich fundiert Stellung zu beziehen, kontinuierlich ausgearbeitet. Eigene Thesen, Überlegungen und Theorien werden von ihnen stets kritisch reflektiert und sicher ausgebaut. Gegenargumente und kritische Anmerkungen werden sinnvoll und respektvoll diskutiert. Ziel ihrer Argumente sind der ständige Ausbau ihres Fachrepertoires und ihrer gesammelten Erkenntnisse.
- Durch die Beschäftigung mit unterschiedlichsten Themenbereichen sind die Absolvent\*innen befähigt, sich methodisch sicher in neue Felder einzuarbeiten und diese auch in einem zeitlich festgelegten Rahmen kompetent zu bearbeiten. Diese Kompetenz wurde von den Absolvent\*innen stetig verbessert und optimiert.

# Wissenschaftliche Befähigung (= die Fähigkeit, fachliche und methodische Kenntnisse zu entwickeln und in spezifischen Kontexten anzuwenden)

- Die Absolvent\*innen besitzen die Kompetenz, mittels ethnologischer Forschungsmethoden und Techniken zu arbeiten und eigene Forschung zu betreiben. Sie sind auch befähigt, sich mit aktuellen Forschungen zu beschäftigen.
- Sie verfügen über ein weit gefächertes Wissen bezüglich des Lebens und der Alltage europäischer Gesellschaften, welches bis in die Frühe Neuzeit zurückgeht.
- Sie können wissenschaftliche Forschungsergebnisse sowohl mündlich als auch schriftlich festhalten und vor einem Publikum wiedergeben. Auch wissenschaftliche Literatur und historische Quellen werden den Regeln des Handwerks gemäß analysiert und in eigenen wissenschaftlichen Arbeiten nachvollziehbar wiedergegeben.

# Befähigung zur Aufnahme einer Erwerbstätigkeit (= die Fähigkeit, für das spätere Berufsleben relevante überfachliche Kompetenzen in die Praxis umzusetzen)

Das Masterstudium der Europäischen Ethnologie/Volkskunde ist eine wissenschaftliche Fachausbildung. Im Zentrum steht eine vertiefte Wissensvermittlung über menschliche Alltagskulturen.



- Arbeitstechniken und Lerninhalte des Bachelorstudiums werden vertieft. Durch eigene Forschungsarbeiten und Schwerpunktsetzungen wird die Möglichkeit geboten, sich innerhalb akademischer Arbeitsfelder zu positionieren. Neben einer akademischen Laufbahn sind die Absolvent\*innen im Stande, andere Berufsfelder im kulturellen, sozialen, öffentlichen oder wirtschaftlichen Sektor zu erschließen und auch in höheren Positionen einzusteigen.
- Dank ihrer Ausbildung können sie sich schnell in unbekannten Situationen zurechtfinden, indem sie ihre wissenschaftlichen Fähigkeiten nutzen, unbekannte Themen oder Probleme zu analysieren und zu hinterfragen. Sie arbeiten team- und zielgruppenorientiert und sind in der Lage, ihre eigenen Handlungen zu reflektieren. Diskussionen oder Kritiken werden genutzt, um einen gemeinsamen Lösungsweg zu finden.

## **Abbreviations used**

Course types:  $\mathbf{E} = \text{field trip}$ ,  $\mathbf{K} = \text{colloquium}$ ,  $\mathbf{O} = \text{conversatorium}$ ,  $\mathbf{P} = \text{placement/lab course}$ ,  $\mathbf{R} = \text{project}$ ,  $\mathbf{S} = \text{seminar}$ ,  $\mathbf{T} = \text{tutorial}$ ,  $\ddot{\mathbf{U}} = \text{exercise}$ ,  $\mathbf{V} = \text{lecture}$ 

Term: **SS** = summer semester, **WS** = winter semester

Methods of grading: **NUM** = numerical grade, **B/NB** = (not) successfully completed

Regulations: **(L)ASPO** = general academic and examination regulations (for teaching-degree programmes), **FSB** = subject-specific provisions, **SFB** = list of modules

Other: A = thesis, LV = course(s), PL = assessment(s), TN = participants, VL = prerequisite(s)

## **Conventions**

Unless otherwise stated, courses and assessments will be held in German, assessments will be offered every semester and modules are not creditable for bonus.

## **Notes**

Should there be the option to choose between several methods of assessment, the lecturer will agree with the module coordinator on the method of assessment to be used in the current semester by two weeks after the start of the course at the latest and will communicate this in the customary manner.

Should the module comprise more than one graded assessment, all assessments will be equally weighted, unless otherwise stated below.

Should the assessment comprise several individual assessments, successful completion of the module will require successful completion of all individual assessments.

## In accordance with

the general regulations governing the degree subject described in this module catalogue:

## ASP02015

associated official publications (FSB (subject-specific provisions)/SFB (list of modules)):

#### 08-Dec-2015 (2015-254)

This module handbook seeks to render, as accurately as possible, the data that is of statutory relevance according to the examination regulations of the degree subject. However, only the FSB (subject-specific provisions) and SFB (list of modules) in their officially published versions shall be legally binding. In the case of doubt, the provisions on, in particular, module assessments specified in the FSB/SFB shall prevail.



## **Compulsory Courses**

(30 ECTS credits)



Module title					Abbreviation
Cultura	al theor	ies and techniques			04-EEVK-MA-KUK-161-m01
Module coordinator				Module offered by	
holder of the Chair of European Ethnology/Cultural Ana			ogy/Cultural Analy-	Chair of European Ethnology/Cultural Analysis	
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
10	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	;	
1 seme	ster	graduate			
Contents					
pansio	n of the		odical expertise; Intro		esearch; Consolidation and ex- cal dealing with current research

#### Intended learning outcomes

Students acquire different cultural-scientific methods and analysis concepts and understand to apply these to historic sources independently. They are able to classify the results of their autonomous analysis into a larger cultural or discourse-historical context. They also acquire the ability to deal independently with basic as well as current issues of the cultural-scientific technology research and to present these independently. They achieve methods of self-organisation and time management and are able to provide own contributions to research under supervision.

**Courses** (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S (2)

Module taught in: German and/or English

**Method of assessment** (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module is creditable for bonus)

presentation (approx. 45 minutes) with position paper (3 to 4 pages) and term paper (approx. 20 pages) Language of assessment: German and/or English

#### Allocation of places

--

#### **Additional information**

--

#### Workload

300 h

## Teaching cycle

--

## Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

--

#### Module appears in

Master's degree (2 majors) Ethnomusicology (2016)

Master's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2016)



Module title					Abbreviation				
Religio	Religion and cultures of knowledge				04-EEVK-MA-RWK-161-m01				
Module coordinator				Module offered by					
holder sis	of the	Chair of European Ethnol	ogy/Cultural Analy-	Chair of European	Ethnology/Cultural Analysis				
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)					
5	nume	rical grade							
Durati	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	•					
1 seme	ester	graduate							
Conte	nts								
life. In sign kı	order to	o gain insight into the div ge, as well as the respect	erse ways of knowle	dge production, the	l practice that structures everyday various actors who share and de- cal and current dimensions - have				
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes							
		ease their knowledge of one cand interpret these with			tically reflect divergent aspects				
Course	<b>es</b> (type, i	number of weekly contact hours,	language — if other than Ge	rman)					
S (2) Modul	e taugh	t in: German and/or Engl	lish						
		sessment (type, scope, langua ble for bonus)	age — if other than German,	examination offered — if n	ot every semester, information on whether				
		(approx. 30 minutes) witl Issessment: German and		3 pages)					
Alloca	tion of	places							
Additi	onal inf	ormation							
Workload									
150 h	150 h								
Teachi	ing cycl	е							
Referr	ed to in	LPO I (examination regulation	s for teaching-degree progra	ammes)					
				-					



Module	title				Abbreviation
Cultura	l conta	act and transfer			04-EEVK-MA-FUE-161-m01
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by	
holder sis	holder of the Chair of European Ethnology/Cultural Analysis			Chair of European Ethnology/Cultural Analysis	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	mpl. of module(s)	
10	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	graduate			
Conten	ts				
Students acquire detailed knowledge of the area folkloric migration and alterity research; Consolidation and expansion of cultural-scientific methodical expertise; Introduction to and critical dealing with historical as well as current research issues of the folkloric migration and alterity research.					
Intended learning outcomes					

Students achieve skills in order to understand and classify, in a historical and sociocultural context, the migration-historical phenomena of the past and present age as well as they acquire skills concerning the influence of important historico-cultural cultural contacts on the cultural diversity in Europe. Due to their independent analysis, students are able to classify the mentioned phenomena into a larger cultural or social and historical context. Additionally, they are able to deal independently with basic as well as current issues of folkloric questions of significant research institutions as well as with basic questions of folkloric alterity research, which they reflect and combine with their own research results.

**Courses** (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

V(2) + S(2)

Module taught in: German and/or English

**Method of assessment** (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module is creditable for bonus)

presentation (approx. 45 minutes) with position paper (3 to 4 pages) Language of assessment: German and/or English

## Allocation of places

--

#### **Additional information**

--

#### Workload

300 h

#### **Teaching cycle**

--

**Referred to in LPO I** (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

--

#### Module appears in

Master's degree (2 majors) Ethnomusicology (2016)

Master's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2016)



title				Abbreviation	
is of ev	eryday objects			04-EEVK-MA-KVA-161-m01	
coordi	inator		Module offered by	l.	
of the C	Chair of European Ethno	logy/Cultural Analy-	Chair of European B	Ethnology/Cultural Analysis	
Metho	d of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
numer	rical grade				
n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
ster	graduate				
Contents					
and exp	pansion of folkloric-met and critical dealing wit	hodological approace	s for the study of his	storical and current object worlds	
ed learr	ning outcomes				
with ba ssues a	sic as well as with curre utonomously.	nt issues of the folklo	ric dealing with the		
taught	t in: German and/or Eng	lish			
		age — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether	
			3 pages)		
ion of p	laces				
nal info	ormation				
Workload					
150 h					
Teaching cycle					
.5 0,00	9				
.g cyc	2				
	LPO I (examination regulation	ns for teaching-degree progra	immes)		
		ns for teaching-degree progra	ımmes)		
	LPO I (examination regulation	ns for teaching-degree progra	ummes)		
	Methon numer n ster ts acquand expection to all as well-wance with bassues a so (type, n) taught lof ass creditable ation (ege of a sion of p nal info	s of everyday objects  coordinator  of the Chair of European Ethno  Method of grading  numerical grade  n	Method of grading numerical grade n Module level of the terminology/Cultural Analy-  Method of grading numerical grade n Module level ots  Star acquire detailed knowledge of the terminology of and expansion of folkloric-methodological approace ction to and critical dealing with current research issed learning outcomes  Its achieve current folkloric methods and analysis coal as well as present material culture. They are able levance for the everyday life in the past and present with basic as well as with current issues of the folklossues autonomously.  Stype, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than Gereal and the creditable for bonus)  Station (approx. 30 minutes) with position paper (2 to age of assessment: German and/or English ion of places  In al information  ad	Module offered by of the Chair of European Ethnology/Cultural Analy-  Method of grading	



## **Compulsory Electives**

(15 ECTS credits)



Module title					Abbreviation	
Europe	European Ethnology/Folklife Studies Internship A				04-EEVK-MA-BFP-A-161-m01	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	I.	
holder sis	of the (	Chair of European Ethnol	ogy/Cultural Analy-	<u> </u>	Ethnology/Cultural Analysis	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
10	(not)	successfully completed				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites	;		
1 seme	ster	graduate				
Conten	ts					
ropean which o practic	Ethnol cover is ally, ar	ogy/ Cultural Anthropolo ssues and work areas tha e considered.	gy). Concerning exte	rnal work placement	he capacities of the Chair of Euts, only institutions or similar, thropology scientifically as well	
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
logy, w ve voca seamle	hich de ational ess thei	eals with science and wo fields as master of Europ	rks scientifically. More ean Ethnology/ Cultu , they acquire skills o	reover, they are able ural Anthropology an concerning the profe	an Ethnology/ Cultural Anthropo- e to orientate towards prospecti- nd thus, get the possibility to start essional work organisation as well tional fields.	
Course	<b>S</b> (type, r	number of weekly contact hours,	anguage — if other than Ge	rman)		
P (o) Module	e taugh	t in: German and/or Engl	ish			
		<b>sessment</b> (type, scope, langua ble for bonus)	ge — if other than German,	examination offered — if n	ot every semester, information on whether	
		k. 7 pages) ssessment: German and	or English			
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
<del></del>						
Workload						
300 h						
Teachi	Teaching cycle					
Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination regulation	s for teaching-degree progra	ammes)		

Module appears in



Module title					Abbreviation
European Ethnology/Folklife Studies Internship B			nternship B		04-EEVK-MA-BFP-B-161-m01
Module coordinator				Module offered by	
holder sis	of the	Chair of European Ethnol	ogy/Cultural Analy-	Chair of European	Ethnology/Cultural Analysis
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
10	(not)	successfully completed			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	graduate			
Conten	its				
which o	cover is	ssues and work areas tha e considered.			ts, only institutions or similar, thropology scientifically as well
		ning outcomes			an Ethnology/ Cultural Anthropo-
ve voca seamle	ational ess thei	fields as master of Europ	ean Ethnology/ Cultur, they acquire skills o	iral Anthropology ar concerning the profe	e to orientate towards prospecti- nd thus, get the possibility to start essional work organisation as well tional fields.
	<b>S</b> (type, r	number of weekly contact hours,	anguage — if other than Ge	man)	
P (o) Module	e taugh	t in: German and/or Engl	ish		
		<b>sessment</b> (type, scope, langua ble for bonus)	age — if other than German,	examination offered — if n	ot every semester, information on whether
•		k. 7 pages) ssessment: German and	or English		
Allocat	ion of p	places	,		
Additional information					
<del></del>					
Workload					
300 h					
Teaching cycle					
Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination regulation	s for teaching-degree progra	immes)	
Module	e appea	ars in			



Module title					Abbreviation	
Curren	Current aspects of research in European Ethnology/Folklife			Studies	o4-EEVK-MA-AF-161-mo1	
Modul	Module coordinator			Module offer	red by	
holder sis	of the	Chair of European Ethnol	ogy/Cultural Analy-		pean Ethnology/Cultural Analysis	
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module	e(s)	
5	(not)	successfully completed		•		
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	graduate				
Conter	nts					
Cultura	al Anthi				ce/congress of the German Society of ence) and reflect in a report about the	
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes				
nical d confer	iscours ences.		present and reflect th	ne acquired kr	chieve skills in the area of current tech- nowledge in written form on scientific	
P (o) Modul	e taugh	t in: German and/or Engl	ish			
		sessment (type, scope, langua ble for bonus)	ge — if other than German,	examination offere	$\operatorname{ed}$ — if not every semester, information on whether	
•		k. 5 pages) Issessment: German and	or English			
Allocat	tion of	places				
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Workload						
150 h						
Teachi	ng cycl	e				
Referre	ed to in	LPO I (examination regulation	s for teaching-degree progra	ammes)		
Modul	e appe	ars in				
Master	's degr	ee (2 majors) Ethnomusi	cology (2016)			
AA L	Mantagle days (a.g., Surger on Ethyralay)					



Module	Module title Abbreviation					
Cultura	al studi	es			04-EEVK-MA-KWP-161-m01	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	<u> </u>	
holder sis	of the	Chair of European Ethnol	ogy/Cultural Analy-	Chair of European E	Ethnology/Cultural Analysis	
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5		rical grade				
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	graduate				
Conten	its					
		provides students with ins the everyday working live			pean Ethnology. Students are infields of practice.	
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes				
		pen their knowledge abou		European ethnology	and learn how to integrate their	
Course	<b>S</b> (type, 1	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	rman)		
S (2) Module	e taugh	t in: German and/or Engl	ish			
		sessment (type, scope, langua ole for bonus)	ge — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether	
•		(approx. 30 minutes) with		rox. 2 to 3 pages)		
Allocat	-		J			
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teaching cycle						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						
Module	e appea	ars in				
Master	's degr	ee (2 majors) European E	thnology (2016)			



Module title					Abbreviation	
Resear	ch in E	uropean Ethnology/Folkl	ife Studies		04-EEVK-MA-EEF-161-m01	
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by	,	
holder sis	holder of the Chair of European Ethnology/Cultural Analysis			Chair of European E	Ethnology/Cultural Analysis	
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	graduate				
Conten	ts					
		this seminar is the theo participating students.	retical preparation, d	iscussion and reflect	tion of the subjects of the master	
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
Studen	ts cons	solidate their knowledge	and present their res	earch in a presentat	ion and in written form.	
Course	<b>S</b> (type, r	number of weekly contact hours,	anguage — if other than Ge	rman)		
S (2) Module	taugh	t in: German and/or Engl	ish			
		sessment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether	
		approx. 30 minutes) with ssessment: German and		ages)		
Allocat	ion of <sub> </sub>	olaces				
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h	150 h					
Teachi	Teaching cycle					
Referre	Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					
Module	Module appears in					
1	_	ee (2 majors) European E	٠, ٠,			
Master	Master's degree (1 major) European Ethnology (2016)					



Module title					Abbreviation
Ethnomusicological Regional Research & Ethnography 1					04-EM-REG1-161-m01
Module coordinator				Module offered by	
holder	of the	Chair of Ethnomusicolo	gy	Institute for Musical Research	
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. cor	npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duration Module level Other prerequisites		3			
1 semester graduate					
Contor	Contents				

#### **Contents**

The central theoretical and practical features of ethnomusicological regional research are taught, taking into account the methods of affine cultural studies and humanities disciplines. Music is covered not only as an aesthetic phenomenon, but also in its respective anthropological, socio-cultural and religious context. Students will also be provided with the basics of the study of performance and historical performance practice in traditional cultures.

#### Intended learning outcomes

The student is qualified to theoretically understand the basics of musical regional research and, if necessary, general discourses of historical performance practice on the basis of a specific regional culture. One objective here can also be the acquisition of practical music competences.

**Courses** (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S (2)

Module taught in: German and/or English

**Method of assessment** (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module is creditable for bonus)

term paper (approx. 20 pages)

Language of assessment: German and/or English

## Allocation of places

--

#### **Additional information**

--

## Workload

150 h

#### Teaching cycle

--

#### **Referred to in LPO I** (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

--

#### Module appears in

Master's degree (2 majors) Ethnomusicology (2016)

Master's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2016)



Module	Module title Abbreviation					
Ethnon	Ethnomusicological Regional Research & Ethnography 2 04-EM-REG2-161-mo1					
Module	e coord	linator		Module offered by		
holder	of the	Chair of Ethnomusicology	1	Institute for Musica	al Research	
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	Z 5					
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	graduate				
Conten	ts					
		ledicated to the question sset in the construction o			al phenomenon and as a traditio-	
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
		s qualified to theoretically identity issues.	understand the bas	ics of Music Anthrop	oology and, if necessary, general	
Course	<b>S</b> (type,	number of weekly contact hours, I	anguage — if other than Gei	man)		
S (2)						
Module	e taugh	nt in: German and/or Engl	ish			
		<b>sessment</b> (type, scope, langua ble for bonus)	ge — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether	
b) log (	approx	on (approx. 20 minutes) w k. 5 pages)		1 page) or		
		assessment: German and	or English			
Allocat	ion of	places				
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Workload						
150 h						
Teaching cycle						
<u></u>						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						
<u></u>						
Module	e appe	ars in				

Master's degree (2 majors) Ethnomusicology (2016) Master's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2016) Master's degree (1 major) European Ethnology (2016)



Module title					Abbreviation	
Cultural Transfer Research, Historical & Contemporary					04-EM-KUL-161-m01	
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	holder of the Chair of Ethnomusicology			Institute for Musical Research		
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	numerical grade					
Duration Module level			Other prerequisites			
1 seme	1 semester graduate					
Contants						

The module deals with phenomena of popular music in a global context. The contents focus on the reception of non-European music in Europe and North America as well as the confrontation of non-European musicians with Western popular music, the resulting cooperations and syntheses. Aesthetic, commercial and media-technical aspects will be taken into account. Music as an anthropological phenomenon is a primary criterion in the construction of cultural identities. At the same time it proves to be a carrier of intercultural transfer processes. The module will develop central theoretical principles of cultural transfer research in an exemplary manner.

#### Intended learning outcomes

The student acquires intercultural competences. He/she is qualified to theoretically understand general discourses between music cultures and specific intercultural reception and assimilation mechanisms, e.g. specific manifestations of a "Global Pop", and to provide them using examples.

**Courses** (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S (2)

Module taught in: German and/or English

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module is creditable for bonus)

- a) presentation (approx. 20 minutes) with handout (approx. 1 page) or
- b) log (approx. 5 pages)

Language of assessment: German and/or English

#### Allocation of places

#### **Additional information**

#### Workload

150 h

## **Teaching cycle**

## **Referred to in LPO I** (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

#### Module appears in

Master's degree (2 majors) Ethnomusicology (2016)

Master's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2016)



Module title					Abbreviation	
Music of the 19th, 20th, & 21st Centuries, a Global Perspective				04-EM-GL-161-m01		
Module coordinator Module offered by					l .	
holder	holder of the Chair of Ethnomusicology			Institute for Musical Research		
ECTS	Metho	thod of grading Only after succ. con		npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	umerical grade				
Duration Module level		Other prerequisites				
1 seme	1 semester graduate					
Contents						

#### **Contents**

This module is designed for students who focus on the main focus of Transcultural Music Studies. It deals with the inter- and transcultural exchange of musical styles and phenomena, which has been particularly noticeable since the 19th century. The focus is on either non-European film music or musical syntheses from a global perspective.

#### **Intended learning outcomes**

In addition to the acquisition of comprehensive intercultural competence, the student is qualified to understand and analyse synthetic processes between global musical genres and to classify them into their cultural-historical context on the basis of selected examples.

**Courses** (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S (2)

Module taught in: German and/or English

**Method of assessment** (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module is creditable for bonus)

- a) presentation (approx. 45 minutes) with handout (2 to 3 pages) or
- b) term paper (approx. 20 pages)

Language of assessment: German and/or English

#### Allocation of places

--

#### **Additional information**

--

### Workload

150 h

#### Teaching cycle

---

 $\textbf{Referred to in LPO I} \ \ (\text{examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes})$ 

--

#### Module appears in

Master's degree (2 majors) Ethnomusicology (2016)

Master's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2016)



Module title					Abbreviation	
Ethnomusicological Fieldwork					04-EM-FLD-161-m01	
Module coordinator				Module offered by		
holder of the Chair of Ethnomusicology			ology	Institute for Musical Research		
ECTS	Meth	lethod of grading Only after succ. co		npl. of module(s)		
15	nume	nerical grade				
Duration Module level			Other prerequisites	Other prerequisites		
1 semester graduate						
Contents						

The students should independently organise a field research project during the semester or semester break. Observations, impressions and results are communicated to the fellow students during the seminar and presented in the form of a field research report. Knowledge that has already been acquired in previous modules as well as acquired cultural-anthropological and ethnographic skills will be applied in practice.

## **Intended learning outcomes**

The student is provided with the necessary academic and organisational skills to independently plan, conduct, archive and evaluate field research.

 $\textbf{Courses} \ (\text{type, number of weekly contact hours, language} - \text{if other than German})$ 

S (2)

Module taught in: German and/or English

Module may be block taught

**Method of assessment** (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module is creditable for bonus)

project (field research, preparing and presenting a field report, 250 to 300 hours total) Language of assessment: German and/or English

## Allocation of places

--

#### **Additional information**

--

#### Workload

450 h

#### **Teaching cycle**

--

#### **Referred to in LPO I** (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

--

#### Module appears in

Master's degree (2 majors) Ethnomusicology (2016)

Master's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2016)



Module title				_	Abbreviation	
Philos	ophical	principles of sciences I			o6-Ph-B-P2/1-152-mo1	
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	holder of the Chair of Theoretical Philosophy			Institute of Philosophy		
ECTS	Metho	Method of grading Only after succ. co		npl. of module(s)		
5	5 (not) successfully completed					
Duration Module level			Other prerequisites			
1 seme	1 semester undergraduate					
Cantan	Contents					

#### **Contents**

Introduction to the theory of intellectual disciplines and to the historical and philosophical bases of the individual intellectual disciplines.

#### Intended learning outcomes

Insight into the relationship of philosophy to individual intellectual disciplines; ability to reflect on the historical and intellectual origins of our knowledge culture; insight into the scope and limits of various intellectual disciplines; familiarity with, and ability to criticize, basic assumptions of visions of the world and systems of thought.

 $\textbf{Courses} \ (\textbf{type}, \, \textbf{number of weekly contact hours, language} - \textbf{if other than German})$ 

V (2)

**Method of assessment** (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module is creditable for bonus)

written examination (45 minutes)

#### Allocation of places

Only as part of pool of general transferable skills (ASQ): max. 20 places. Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated according to the number of subject semesters. Among applicants with the same number of subject semesters, places will be allocated by lot. A waiting list will be maintained and places re-allocated by lot as they become available.

#### Additional information

--

#### Workload

150 h

#### Teaching cycle

Teaching cycle: Once a year, winter semester

**Referred to in LPO I** (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

--

#### Module appears in

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2011)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2010)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2010)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2013)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2013)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2008)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2009)

Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2013)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2009)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2013)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2015)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2015)



```
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Geography (2015)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematics (2015)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Physics (2015)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2015)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2015)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2015)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Music Education (2015)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computational Mathematics (2015)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2015)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2015)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015)
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Egyptology (2015)
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2015)
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2015)
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015)
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (Minor, 2015)
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (2015)
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015)
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2015)
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2015)
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2015)
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015)
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2015)
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2015)
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Egyptology (2015)
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2015)
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Protestant Theology (2015)
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015)
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2015)
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2015)
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015)
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2015)
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2015)
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2015)
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2015)
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015)
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2015)
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2015)
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2015)
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015)
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015)
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2015)
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2015)
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Sport Science (Focus on health and Pedagogics in Movement) (2015)
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2015)
Master's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2016)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2016)
Master's degree (1 major) European Ethnology (2016)
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) French Studies (2016)
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2016)
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2016)
```



```
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Italian Studies (2016)
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Spanish Studies (2016)
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Spanish Studies (2016)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Italian) (2016)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Spanish) (2016)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (Italian/Spanish) (2016)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2016)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2016)
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2016)
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2016)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2016)
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2016)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2017)
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017)
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017)
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017)
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2017)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2017)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2017)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2017)
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2017)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2017)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2017)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2017)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2018)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2018)
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2018)
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2018)
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2018)
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2018)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2019)
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2019)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2019)
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2019)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Modern China (2019)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2020)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2020)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2020)
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020)
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2020)
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020)
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Physics (2020)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2020)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2020)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2020)
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2020)
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2020)
```



```
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2020)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2020)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2021)
Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2021)
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2021)
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2021)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2021)
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2021)
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2021)
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2021)
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2021)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2021)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science und Sustainability (2021)
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2021)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2021)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Quantum Technology (2021)
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2021)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2021)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2021)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2022)
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2022)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2022)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2022)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2022)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Data Science (2022)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2022)
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Archaeology (2022)
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2022)
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2022)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Franco-German studies: language, culture, digital competence (2022)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) European Law (2023)
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2023)
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2023)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2023)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2023)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2023)
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023)
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023)
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2023)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Geography (2023)
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2023)
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023)
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2023)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2024)
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2024)
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2024)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Music Education (2024)
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2024)
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2024)
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024)
```



Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2024)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2024)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Midwifery (2024)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2024)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2024)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2024)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2024)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2024)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer-Interaction (2024)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Art Education (2024)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Digital Business & Data Science (2024)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Classics (2024)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Diversity, Ethics and Religions (2024)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2025)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) (2025)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2025)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2025)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2025)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2025)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2025)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2025)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2025)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2025)



Module title					Abbreviation	
Film Studies (Intensive Course)					42-ZfM-FiWi-I-152-m01	
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
head o	of Centr	e for Media Didactics (ZfN	M)	Centre for Media Didactics (ZfM)		
ECTS	Meth	Method of grading Only after succ. cor		npl. of module(s)		
5	(not) successfully completed					
Duration Module level			Other prerequisites			
1 seme	1 semester undergraduate					
Contor	Contents					

#### **Contents**

The module provides an overview of various fields of film studies: History, techniques, analysis, dramaturgy, and psychology.

#### **Intended learning outcomes**

The students are able to critically evaluate films from a scientific perspective. They have detailed knowledge of film history, techniques, analysis, dramaturgy and psychology and have acquired a very high level of media literacy in the field of films.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language - if other than German)

S (2)

**Method of assessment** (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module is creditable for bonus)

presentation (approx. 50 minutes)

#### Allocation of places

max. 20 places. Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated as follows: (1) Students applying after not having successfully completed assessment in the past two semesters will be given preferential consideration. (2) The remaining places will be allocated by lot. (3) A waiting list will be maintained and places re-allocated by lot as they become available.

#### Additional information

--

#### Workload

150 h

#### **Teaching cycle**

--

#### **Referred to in LPO I** (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

--

#### Module appears in

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2011)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2010)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2010)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2013)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2013)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2008)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2009)

Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2013)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2009)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Biology (2009)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Chemistry (2009)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2009)



First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Protestant Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Protestant Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Computer Science (2012) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Computer Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2012) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2009)



First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music Education, Advanced Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Secondary Education (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2009) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Physics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computational Mathematics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Protestant Theology (2015)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2015)



Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Pedagogy of Primary Education (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Biology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Chemistry (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Geography (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in German (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in History (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2015)First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Art Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Social Science (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Computer Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Biology (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015)



First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Computer Science (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Catholic Theology (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Science of Sport (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2015)
First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Ergonomics (Teaching at the German Mittelschule) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2015)
First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2015)



First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Ergonomics (Teaching at the German Mittelschule) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2015)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2015)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2015)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Sport Science (Focus on health and Pedagogics in Movement) (2015)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2015)

Master's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2016)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2016)

Master's degree (1 major) European Ethnology (2016)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Protestant Theology (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Music (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music Education, Advanced Studies (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music (2015)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) French Studies (2016)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2016)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2016)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Italian Studies (2016)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Spanish Studies (2016)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Spanish Studies (2016)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Italian) (2016)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Spanish) (2016)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (Italian/Spanish) (2016)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2016)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2016)



First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2016)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2016)

First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2016)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2016)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2016)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2016)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2016)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2016)

First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2016)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2016)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2016)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2016)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2016)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2016)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2016)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2017)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2017)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2017)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2017)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2017)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2017)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2017)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2017)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2017)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2018)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2018)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2018)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2018)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2018)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2018)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2018)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2018)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2018)

First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2018)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2018)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2018)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2018)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2018)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2019)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2019)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2019)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2019)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2019)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Modern China (2019)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2020)



Bachelor's degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))



First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Physics (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Primary School) (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2020)



First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2021)

Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2021)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2021)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2021)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2021)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2021)

First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2021)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2021)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2021)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2021)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2021)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2021)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2021)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Pedagogy of Primary Education (2021)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2021)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2021)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Philosophy and Ethics (2021)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science und Sustainability (2021)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2021)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2021)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Quantum Technology (2021)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2021)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2021)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2021)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2021)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2022)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2022)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2022)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2022)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2022)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Data Science (2022)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2022)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Philosophy and Ethics (2022)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Archaeology (2022)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2022)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2022)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Franco-German studies: language, culture, digital competence (2022)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2023)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2023)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2023)

First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2023)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2023)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2023)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2023)



First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2023)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2023)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023)

First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2023)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2023)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2023)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) European Law (2023)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2023)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2023)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2023)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2023)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2023)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2023)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Geography (2023)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2023)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2023)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2024)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2024)

First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2024)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2024)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2024)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in German (Primary School) (2024)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2024)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2024)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2024)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2024)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2024)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Music Education (2024)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2024)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2024)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music Education in Primary School (2024)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2024)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2024)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2024)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2024)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2024)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Midwifery (2024)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2024)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2024)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2024)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2024)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2024)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2024)



First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2024)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2024)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2024)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2024)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2024)

First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2024)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2024)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2024)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2024)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in History (Primary School) (2024)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2024)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer-Interaction (2024)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Art Education in Primary School (2024)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2024)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2024)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2024)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Art Education (2024)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Digital Business & Data Science (2024)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Classics (2024)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Diversity, Ethics and Religions (2024)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2025)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) (2025)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2025)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2025)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2025)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2025)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2025)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2025)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2025)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2025)



## **Thesis**

(30 ECTS credits)



Modul	Module title Abbreviation					
Master Thesis European Ethnology/Folklife Studies 04-EEVK-MA-Thesis-161-mo						
Module coordinator				Module offered by	<u>I</u>	
holder of the Chair of European Ethnology/Cultural Analy				Chair of European I	Ethnology/Cultural Analysis	
ECTS	6 Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s)					
30	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ester	graduate				
Conter	ıts					
Indepe	endent	writing of a Master thesi	s within a set period o	of 6 months.		
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes				
No cou  Metho  module i	es (type, in the second of assets creditable)	ole for bonus)	, language — if other than Ge	rman)	f the Master thesis.  ot every semester, information on whether	
		is (approx. 60 pages)				
Allocat	tion of	places				
Additio	nnal inf	ormation				
	_	lete: 6 months				
Worklo						
900 h						
Teaching cycle						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						
Modul	e appe	ars in				
Master	Master's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2016)					